Department of Education
Region VI-Western Visayads
& DIVISION OF AKLAN

Arch. G.M. Reyes Street, Kalibo, Aklan

DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. #97 ,S.2018

To: Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors/
Public Schools District Supervisors/ Other District Leaders
Other CID Personnel concerned

G —_

From: Mr. JOSE NIRO R. NILLASCA
Education Program Supervisor I/

OIC-Office of the Asst. Scbhﬁy Division Superintendent
In-Charge of Office
July 13, 2018

Subject: CID PERSONNEL CONFERENCE

Date:

Please be informed that there will be CID PERSONNEL CONFERENCE on July
20, 2018, 2:00 o'clock in the afterncon at the ASJ Hall.

Agendum: Preparation of Monthly Accomplishment Report

Participants are: 9 Education Program Supervisors, 9 Public Schools District
Supervisors, 9 Principals/Head Teacher, In-Charge of the District, 1 Focal Person-
LRMDS.

PROXY IS STRONGLY DISCOURAGED since preparation of Accomplishment
Report is a critical matter.

Widest dissemination of this Memorandum is desired.




